
From: Latimer, Jim
To: Arsenault, Dan
Cc: Cobb, Michael
Subject: RE: Great Bay Estuary - Governor Sununu 11.7.2019.pdf
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2019 4:26:20 PM

factsheet

From: Latimer, Jim 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 3:48 PM
To: Arsenault, Dan <Arsenault.Dan@epa.gov>
Cc: Cobb, Michael <Cobb.Michael@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Great Bay Estuary - Governor Sununu 11.7.2019.pdf
Good to talk to you guys… and the revised spreadsheet?

From: Arsenault, Dan <Arsenault.Dan@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 3:16 PM
To: Latimer, Jim <Latimer.Jim@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Great Bay Estuary - Governor Sununu 11.7.2019.pdf
fyi

From: Dixon, Sean <dixon.sean@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 1:38 PM
To: Cobb, Michael <Cobb.Michael@epa.gov>; Arsenault, Dan <Arsenault.Dan@epa.gov>; Weitzler,
Ellen <Weitzler.Ellen@epa.gov>; Bukhari, Samir <Bukhari.Samir@epa.gov>; Murphy, Thelma
(Hamilton) <murphy.thelma@epa.gov>; Moraff, Kenneth <Moraff.Ken@epa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Great Bay Estuary - Governor Sununu 11.7.2019.pdf
FYI. 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Freise, Clark".
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